

Diane Dreier, Co-Chair
Phyllis Bock, Co-Chair

Ed Lachterman
Town Supervisor

TOWN OF YORKTOWN CONSERVATION BOARD

Town of Yorktown Town Hall, Yorktown Heights, New York 10598, Phone (914) 962-5722

To: Town Board
From: Conservation Board
Date: July 21, 2026
Subject: Town Board Referral – Tom Diana Park at Granite Knolls Sports & Recreation Complex
Proposed paving of the existing gravel parking lot and construction of a beach volleyball court.

The Conservation Board reviewed the above referenced subject electronically prior to their regularly scheduled meeting of August 5th and has the following comment:

1. The Board is concerned with the storage of the fill within the wetland buffer. The Board strongly recommends that the applicant place the fill in a different location outside of the wetland buffer so as to prevent any adverse environmental impacts.

Respectfully submitted:

Phyllis Bock

For the Conservation Board

/nc

CC: Town Clerk
Applicant